

Message

From: Beverly Nollert [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=77D8DD544AE147549A653B31016467E9-BEVERLY NOL]
Sent: 2017-09-14 5:58:36 PM
To: Adrian Pye [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=72156be4624446d1a621c64d98172f05-Adrian Pye]; Hanna Smith [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f635b7ca1e924e76b641a64f40fcb20b-Hanna Smith]
CC: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
Subject: RE: Can you dig up the Elenchus report we just discussed and send it to us
Attachments: B-1-1, Att 3 Filed 2016-05-13 Elenchus-IESO 2016 Fees Evidence.pdf

Here it is:

Hanna and Bev

Beverly Nollert
Tel: (905) 855-4201
Cell: (416) 710-0620

From: Adrian Pye
Sent: September 14, 2017 5:54 PM
To: Hanna Smith; Beverly Nollert
Cc: Tam Wagner
Subject: Can you dig up the Elenchus report we just discussed and send it to us

It is page 31 or 39 of Ex B-1-1, attachment 3 of the 2016 evidence. This evidence is on sharepoint.

I believe it shows the cost by department

Adrian